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Brandon Patrick

" From: Kennon-Watkins, Chrissy <Chrissy.Kennon-Watkins@wpxenergy.com>
Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 11:17 AM
To: Brandon Patrick
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RANA SALADA WELLS

THIS EMAIL IS FROM AN EXTERNAL SENDER. USE CAUTION WITH LINKS AND ATTACHMENTS!

Hi Mr. Patrick, the Asset Team is asking me to ask you for dates (for the three Rana Salada Fed Com
wells) on the following so they can start planning, any information is helpful, Thank you.

SPUD DATE =
COMPLETIONS =

15T SALES =

Fehibit 1. A.
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Brandon Patriclc

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] RE: Trade Offer: Novo-WPX

From: Young, Aaron <Aaron.Young@wpxenergy.com>
Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 2:54 PM

To: Brandon Patrick <bpatrick@novoog.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Trade Offer: Novo-WPX

Okay great, thanks Brandon. You have a good weekend as well!

From: Brandon Patrick [mailto:bpatrick@novoog.com]
Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 2:52 PM

To: Young, Aaron <Aaron.Young@wpxenergy.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Trade Offer: Novo-WPX

Aaron,

Sounds good on the - trade.

We have had our onsites, established drill islands, and prepared our APD applications. We should have the APDs
submitted next week.

Have a good weekend!
Brandon Patrick

Land Manager

Novo QOil & Gas, LLC
105 N. Hudson Avenue, Suite 500, Oklahoma City, OK
Office: 405-609-1740 Cell: 405-650-9081
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From: Young, Aaron <Aaron.Young@wpxenergy.com>
Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 2:49 PM

To: Brandon Patrick <bpatrick@novoog.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Trade Offer: Novo-WPX

Brandon,

Our reservoir guys are out today who really need to look at the - trade, so I'll have to follow-up next week. I'll try
to get at least a general idea for you pretty quick. Have you guys filed permits for the Rana Saladas?

Thanks,

Aaron

From: Brandon Patrick [mailto:bpatrick@novoog.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 4:45 PM

To: Young, Aaron <Aaron.Young@wpxenergy.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Trade Offer: Novo-WPX

As for the - acreage, would WPX be willing to do a . trade involving WPX’s acreage in the N/2 of Sec. 6-235-29E?
Novo just proposed some 2-mile wells (the “Rana Salada” wells) across the N/2 of Sections 5 and 6-235-29E.

_

To Novo
160 net acres in N/2 of Sec. 6-235-29E operated by Novo

What are your thoughts?

Brandon Patrick
Land Manager

Novo Qil & Gas, LLC
105 N. Hudson Avenue, Suite 500, Oklahoma City, OK
Office: 405-609-1740 Cell: 405-650-9081
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Brandon Patrick

- - —
" From: Young, Aaron <Aaron.Young@wpxenergy.com>
Sent: Monday, July 02, 2018 3:56 PM
To: Brandon Patrick
Subject: [EXTERNAL) Trade Letter dated June 27, 2018: Executed
Attachments; 20180702160721871 pdf

THIS EMAIL IS FROM AN EXTERNAL SENDER. USE CAUTION WITH LINKS AND ATTACHMENTS!
Brandon,

For your files, attached is the executed Trade Letter covering leasehold in Eddy County, New Mexico, Hope to have to an
exchange agreement for your review by tomorrow. Let me know if you need anything in the meantime.

Thanks,

Aaron L. Young

Senior Landman

WPX Energy Permian, LLC

3500 One Williams Center, MD 35
Tulsa, OK 74172

(539} 573-3531

Exhibit 11.C.






